Bains, Harz LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 1:34 PM

To: Cooling, Karen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: eOIC: 9 OICs posted for signature - please
Done

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2017, at 12:05 PM, Cooling, Karen PREM:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

There are more things to sign on your iPad. Let me or Lisa know if you have any trouble.

Thanks
Karen

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX
Subject: eOIC: 9 OICs posted for signature - please

Hello and Happy Friday,

There are nine OICs on Minister Bains’ iPad for signature by 3:30/4:00 today if possible please. If
Minster Bains is tight for time all | need today is the PREM staffing and other ones from Cabinet could
be signed at his convenience over the weekend if need be.

I am a little worried about the ENV OIC as it has a very large attachment and sometimes they can cause
syncing problems. All looked good when | posted though.

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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Bains, Harry LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 10:55 AM

To: s.17

Subject: Fwd: 2021 Issues

Attachments: LBR - $15 Minimum Wage - IN - Aug 23 2017.docx; ATT00001.htm; LBR - Fair Wages

Commission - IN - Aug 23 2017.docx; ATTO0002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cooling, Karen PREM:EX" <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 1, 2017 at 10:52:59 AM PDT

To: "Bains, Harry PREM:EX" <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 2021 Issues

From: McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Cooling, Karen PREM:EX

Subject: 2021 Issues

Statement provided to CBC and CKNW:
Copyright

Attached, updated INs to include the new lines.

These include:

e We have every faith that the Commission will achieve $15 as quickly as
possible, while providing businesses with the certainty of scheduled, gradual
and responsible increases that allow them to plan and absorb the increased
minimum wage costs.

¢ | will leave it to the wisdom of the Commission, through their research and
consultation, to tell us what is reasonable and feasible for target dates, but
the element of timing is less critical than the absolute commitment to getting
2
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to our goal of at least $15/hour and we are absolutely committed to reaching
that $15 goal.

If pressed:

e The promise of $15 will be met, we are holding true to our promise, but we
must also hold true to our agreement with MLA Weaver and that means the
target date of achieving that promise needs to be determined by the Fair
Wages Commission.

o This is a minority government and working with other parties means we must
be willing to compromise sometimes while holding true to our values; | think
that’s what people expect of their leaders.

o We’re unwavering in our $15-an-hour minimum wage commitment and the
Fair Wage Commission is going to get us there.

Julianne McCaffrey
Communications Director
Ministry of Labour

Desk: 778-698-8964

Cell: 250-888-8074
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Bains, Harr_'x LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:05 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Andrew Weaver private members' bill on ambulance paramedics
Yes will do

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 11:40 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Good morning, Harry,

Yesterday Andrew Weaver reintroduced his private member’s bill to include ambulance paramedics in

the Fire and Police Act. s-13
s.13

s.13 | believe the president of the local is Bronwyn Barten at
604 205-2946.

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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Bains, Harz LBR:EX

From: tno@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:07 PM
Subject:

CP News: Court certifies class action suit involving 450 foreign workers who got no jobs

CP News
Camille Bains
19-Sep-2017 16:54

Copyright
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Bains, Har:z LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Cooling, Karen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: HWG September 19 minutes for review and signature - please return by 2:00 pm
| approve

Harry Bains

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2017, at 11:14 AM, Cooling, Karen PREM:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry but this needs your quick attention. Can you review and let me know if you approve these
minutes? It's just one page.

Thanks
K

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX" <Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 25, 2017 at 11:09:47 AM PDT

To: "Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX" <Jane.Hurtig@gov.bc.ca>, "Cooling, Karen PREM:EX"
<Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "White, Christine MAH:EX" <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: HWG September 19 minutes for review and signature - please return by 2:00
pm

HiJane

Please find attached the draft minutes from the September 19™ HWG for Minister
Robinson’s and Minister Bain’s review and signature.

Realize the timing for this with UBCM is difficult but please return by 2:00 pm today if
possible. An email from the Minister or you (ie ‘Minister has reviewed and approved)
confirming their approval is acceptable if an e-signature is not possible.

Happy to discuss with either Minister should they have questions.

Many thanks and again my apologies on the timing.

Brenda
Secretary to the Housing Working Group

Brenda Lennox | Director
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Cabinet Operations | Work (250) 952-9179 | Cell {(250) 882-5356 | Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca
617 Government Street | Victoria BC | CANADA

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

<min_hwg 170919 - revised.docx>
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Bains, Har! LBR:EX

From: Bains, Harry PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 11:.04 AM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LASS:EX

Subject: Re: SBoT Luncheon tomorrow

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 9:34 AM, Zimmerman, Emily <Emily.Zimmerman@Ileg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister and Karen,

Do you want me to attend the SBoT Luncheon tomorrow and if so how do | get a ticket. Either way | can
pick you up at skytrain and take you to the event just let me know what time.

Let me know.

Tahnks

Sincerely,

é;uéf ﬁ-f/&”&e’m&(&lf

Constituency Assistant to
Harry Bains, MLA
Surrey-Newton
Harry.bains.mla@leg.bc.ca
P: 604-597-8248

F: 604-597-8882
www.Harrybains.ca
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